
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 25, 2007 

 

Mr. Stuart A. Richards, Deputy Director 

Division of Inspection and Regional Support 

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Washington, DC 20555-0001 

 

 

SUBJECT: Voluntary Groundwater Protection Submittal 

 

DOCKET NO:  50-219 

 

 

Dear Mr. Richards: 

 

The nuclear industry, in conjunction with the Nuclear Energy Institute, developed a 

questionnaire to facilitate the collection of groundwater data at commercial nuclear reactor sites. 

The objective of the questionnaire is to compile baseline information about the current status of 

site programs for monitoring and protecting groundwater and to share that information with 

NRC. 

 

By letter dated July 31, 2006, from Timothy S. Rausch (but signed by James J. Randich) to you, 

AmerGen Energy Company submitted its questionnaire for the Oyster Creek nuclear plant. By 

letter dated April 10, 2007, I informed Mr. Luis Reyes on the NRC staff about an error in that 

questionnaire; namely, AmerGen’s statement about no past groundwater events requiring 

remediation being inaccurate because of at least one past groundwater event requiring 

remediation at Oyster Creek. By letter dated May 7, 2007, Mr. Reyes responded to me, pointing 

out that AmerGen’s voluntary submittal had indeed been incomplete and inaccurate, but it failed 

to constitute a material false statement because NRC hadn’t relied upon the information in 

making any regulatory decisions. Duly noted. This letter does not convey an allegation about 

more incomplete and inaccurate information although it does point out additional ways in which 

AmerGen’s voluntary submittal was incomplete.  

 

Instead, this letter constitutes our voluntary submittal on groundwater protection at Oyster Creek. 

I checked the rules on voluntary groundwater submittals and find nothing limiting voluntary 

submittals to NRC’s licensees or NEI’s members. In fact, there are no rules at all. And even if 

rules existed, since the NRC isn’t using the information within (or without, apparently) the 

voluntary submittals to make regulatory decisions, what difference would it make. 
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If the NRC elects someday to bestow a prize, like a toaster oven, to the provider of the voluntary 

submittal that is least inaccurate and least incomplete, we hope this submission makes us eligible 

for that drawing. We could really use a toaster oven for bagels and pop-tarts.  

 

Our voluntary groundwater submittal provides NRC with information about several past spills, 

leaks, and releases at Oyster Creek – all curiously omitted from AmerGen’s voluntary submittal.
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One such event, discovered on February 10, 1981, involved an estimated 10,000 gallons of 

radioactively contaminated water leaking into the ground through the new radwaste building’s 

concrete. There are also spills, leaks, and releases caused by: 

 

o outside pipes containing radioactively contaminated water freezing and rupturing (two 

events, dates unspecified) 

o a leak of radioactively contaminated water from the spent fuel pool cooling system into 

the reactor building closed cooling water system and then from the reactor building 

closed cooling water system into the discharge canal (date unspecified) 

o an unplanned, uncontrolled, unmonitored discharge of radioactively contaminated water 

on February 6, 1975, when backwash valves on the condenser waterbox were mistakenly 

left open while inspecting for condenser tube leaks 

o leaks of radioactively contaminated water from piping (four separate events) 

o leaks of radioactively contaminated water from valves (two events) 

 

I cannot personally vouch for the accuracy of this information, but I assume it is truthful. After 

all, it came from a Nuclear Regulatory Commission final report following several years of effort 

by the agency; the “Integrated Plant Safety Assessment Systematic Evaluation Program: Oyster 

Creek Nuclear Generating Station,” (NUREG-0822), dated January 1983. Excerpts are attached.  

 

As Mr. Randich, or Mr. Rausch, wrote last year, “This submittal contains no new regulatory 

commitments.” It doesn’t even recycle any old ones. But it doesn’t matter since the NRC told 

me, in writing, that commitments aren’t enforceable or binding.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

David Lochbaum 

Director, Nuclear Safety Project 

 

 

Attachment: attached 
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 Thus, UCS should be awarded a toaster oven by the NRC before AmerGen gets one. 












